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Subject: FW: W3160:L6560 - Default of Lease (Cottesloe) - Beautification lease used for Car 
Parking.

 

From:   

Date: 17 May 2017 at 11:59:56 am AWST 

To: "mes@cottesloe.wa.gov.au" <mes@cottesloe.wa.gov.au> 

Subject: [LIKELY_SPAM]W3160:L6560 - Default of Lease (Cottesloe) - Beautification lease used for 

Car Parking. 

Hi Geoff, 
  
We refer to the attached snip image and wish to remind the Town of Cottesloe that under the terms of 
the licence agreement, parking is not prohibited at this location. The permitted use for this site is 
landscaping and beautification. 
  
Could the Town, please ensure that the land is utilised as per the licence agreement and not for 
parking. 
  
Should you wish to discuss please contact this office. 
  
Kind Regards, 

Burgess Rawson  
Commercial Property Consultants 
Level 10, 225 St Georges Terrace, Perth WA 6000 
PO Box 7658 Cloisters Square, Perth WA 6850 
  
burgessrawson.com.au 
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